
RedactedFrom:
Sent: 7/15/2011 4:37:21 PM

San Bruno Gas Safety (SanBrunoGasSafety@cpuc.ca.gov)
Campbell, Ben (NRD)
(70=PG&E/01 J=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BCC31: Homer. Trina 
(/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TNHC);

Dowdell, Jennifer 1 
(/Q=PG&E/Q1 I=CORPOR ATE/CN=REC1P1ENTS/CN=.1KD5V Garber Stenben 
(Law) (/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SLGO); Redacted

To:

Cc:
Redacted

Redacted

Redacted

Bee:
Subject: PG&E Hydrostatic Test Documentation: T25A Final Report

Team,

Please find attached the following components of the hydrostatic test report for the T-25A section on line 132 in 
Santa Clara:

Final Strength Test Pressure Report (STPR)

Pressure Record

Bureau Veritas Certificate of Compliance

Please note that the RCP certification, which was previously emailed, is too large to be received by your email 
systems. I will investigate an alternative method of sending you the data.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,

Angie

SB GT&S 0491811
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Angela Yang Sanford
Principal

PRTM
Where Innovation Operates

Redacted
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